

STOKENHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk:
Mrs. GILL CLAYDON
Telephone: Kingsbridge (01548) 581185
Email: clerk@stokenham-pc.gov.uk
Website: www.stokenham-pc.gov.uk

Highfield
Kiln Lane,
Stokenham,
Nr, Kingsbridge
TQ7 2SF.

The following Councillors are summoned to attend:

P. SPENCE
A. GOODMAN
C. ROGERS
T. LYNN
MRS S. ROWLAND

J. ANSELL
MS. S. BLADON
J. GARDNER
MRS S. O'DWYER

L. COWLEY
MRS P. DOUST
MRS C. PEARCE
MRS C. PACK

Also invited:

CLLR. J. BRAZIL (District and County Council Representative)

Members of the public are also invited to attend and raise parish matters in Open Forum.

**STOKENHAM PARISH COUNCIL
FULL COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON
THURSDAY 15TH SEPTEMBER 2016 AT 7.30P.M.
IN THE STOKENHAM PARISH HALL**

1. APOLOGIES – to note only, apologies received

2. OPEN FORUM

For members of the public to address council and to receive any matters relating to this parish.

DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT

To receive a report.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors are invited to declare any declarable interest, including the nature and extent of such interests they may have in any items to be considered at this meeting. They are also reminded to consider whether any items within their Register of Interests should be updated.

4. MINUTES

- (a) Full council held 21st July 2016
- (b) Planning Committee none held 4th August 2016

For consideration and if agreed the Chairman to sign the Minutes as a true and correct record.

5. PLANNING & PLANNING MATTERS

Applications to be considered at this meeting:

- 2533/16/FUL Proposal to construct a new sheet pile wall, to a maximum depth of 12m, approximately 1m in front of the existing sea wall and use of the Exercise Tiger Memorial car park as a temporary contractors compound for the duration of the works Sea Wall defence at SX 823 421, Beachfront, Torcross
- 2613/16/HHO Householder application for extension to east and west sides of bungalow and re site access to property Ashcroft, Kiln Lane, Stokenham

PLANNING CORRESPONDENCE

To note any matters that can be dealt with in planning correspondence that has not already been forwarded to parish council.

6. BEESANDS

To consider:

- (a) the ongoing provision of a play area and possible relocation
- (b) parking provision within the village.

7. SUMMERYE LANE FOOTPATH JUNCTION

To note the recent damage caused by the flash flooding and consider any remedial or long term works required.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES

To consider the ongoing requirements for office provision and agree the future spending within the current budget approved.

9. LAND TRANSFER

To note the completion of the Helmers land transfer and consider;

- (a) whether any further legal advice is required
- (b) a form of regular play equipment checks along with annual inspection by a play expert
- (c) any outstanding matters that need to be addressed in relation to this land transfer.

10. DEVON ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL COUNCILS

To consider representation on Tuesday 11th October at Newton Abbot racecourse for this event to receive the latest local position on devolution and updating in County matters at a cost of £20 per person.

11. REPORTS

To receive an update from the clerk on matters ongoing and for councillors to provide reports and highlight items (e.g. highways, hedges, drainage) which require attention or are proposed for future agenda items.

12. FINANCE

To advise of bank balances at date of meeting.

Cheques will be presented to be approved for signature:

13. PLANNING COMMITTEE WILL BE HELD ON THE FIRST THURSDAY IN OCTOBER 2016, IF REQUIRED. THE NEXT FULL COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON 20TH OCTOBER 2016. ALL MEETINGS ARE HELD IN THE WESLEY SMITH ROOM, STOKENHAM PARISH HALL COMMENCING AT 7.30P.M.

..... MRS G. CLAYDON (Clerk). Dated: 10th September 2016.